Attachment 2.1

376 E. Alvarado St. Parcel No. 8336-001-016
Contributing with Mod.

COLONIAL REVIVAL
1905

Built in 1905, this Colonial Revival Bungalow has been
modified to conceal its Colonial Revival characteristics. Wood
shingle siding cover the exterior and a portion of its front porch.
The %\ip ed roof is accented with hipped dormers. The owner in 1956
enclosed part of the porch to enlarge the living room.

The original owner, Wilbur Sg Reiley, was the owner and
operator of Reiley’s Printery.
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CITY OF POMONA
Historic Resources Inventory
(Short Form - Exterior)

(1) Address: 376 E. Alvarado

Attachment 2.2

(2) Neighborhood: Lincoln Park

(3) Property Category:

Single Family Residential

1<

Multi-Family Residential

Commerical
Industrial
Other
IR ANJS (T 10 Ae-
(4) Architectural Style (see attached sheet): Bungalow
(5) Estimated Construction Date {s): /708

TE) Condition of Structure: cood

(7) Additions or Alterations: Few

Description:

SMIaJCLE AopeDn

(8) oOther comments or observations:

(9) Rating: Cv

(10) Evaluator: Steve & Bilil

Date of Evaluation: July, 1992
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Attachment 2.3

Lincoln Park Historic District Los Angeles, CA
Name of Property County and State
NPS Form 10-900a OMB No. 1024-0018
(Rev. 8/86) .

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service
National Register of Historic Places  Continuation Sheet No. 3

Section number 7 Narrative Description (Continued) Page 11

Historic Name:
Other Name:
Parcel Number:  On same lot as 356 East Alvarado Street

Shiplap siding is used on this Craftsman Bungalow. Built in 1915, its rectangular shape is accented
with double-hung windows. The front-facing gable roof is fronted with a matching gabled porch. Stucco
covers the piers and solid porch railings while the porch is supported by square wooden columns. The first
listed owners were Charles F. Dawson, who was a foreman at the Pomona Fruit Growers Exchange, and
his wife, Frances, who was a bookkeeper at Pomona Valley Machine Works.

34. 371 East Alvarado Street (C) 1919
Historic Name:

Other Name:

Parcel Number: 8339-012-015

This single-story Craftsman Bungalow is topped with a side-facing gable roof with a center wing
over the entryway. Covered with wide clapboard siding, the house features vertical lath ventwork, French
windows, and sidelights flanking the wide front door. Round Colonial-style columns support the pergola
which extends from each side of the centered porch. The original owner, Frank J. Wilson, was a
bookkeeper at the Citrus Belt Milling Company.

35. 376 East Alvarado Street (C) 1905
Historic Name:

Other Name:

Parcel Number: 8336-001-016

Built in 19035, this Colonial Revival Bungalow has been modified to conceal its Colonial Revival
characteristics. Wood shingle siding cover the exterior and a portion of its front porch. The hipped roof
is accented with hipped dormers. The owner in 1956 enclosed part of the porch to enlarge the living room.

The original owner, Wilbur S. Reiley, was the owner and operator of Reiley's Printery.

36. 378-386 East Alvarado Street (NC) 1956
Historic Name:

Other Name:

Parcel Number: 8336-004-020

This multi-family structure was built after the period of significance.

37. 381 East Alvarado Street (C) 1920
Historic Name:

Other Name:

Parcel Number: 8339-012-016

This Colonial Revival Bungalow, built in 1920, is clad in narrow clapboard siding. Its side-facing
gable roof is accented in the center by two small gables. Colonial columns accent the small front porch
whose railing is the same clapboard siding that covers the house. Part of the front porch has been
enclosed. This small bungalow was enlarged by one bedroom and 3/4 bath in 1954. The original owner
was Vernon G. Anderson and his wife, Pamilla. He was a physician at Pomona Valley Hospital.
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